

## Agencies Info

马来西亚国际贸易及工业部 Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI)		Tel : 603-8000 8000   Fax : 03-6206 4693   Email : webmiti@miti.gov.my   Website : http://www.miti.gov.my	
No	Grant / Services	Description	Website
1	<b>Malaysia's Free Trade Agreements</b>	Malaysia has signed 16 FTAs and implemented 14 FTAs (7 bilateral FTAs and 7 regional FTAs).	<a href="https://fta.miti.gov.my/">https://fta.miti.gov.my/</a>
2	<b>Kimberley Process Certification Scheme (KPCS)</b>	Product with HS Code 7102.10, 7102.21 and 7102.31 (diamonds that are unworked or simply sawn, cleaved or bruted) falls under this scheme needs to be accompanied with KP Certificate for export and import into Malaysia.	<a href="https://www.miti.gov.my/index.php/pages/view/4369?mid=570">https://www.miti.gov.my/index.php/pages/view/4369?mid=570</a>
3	<b>Malaysia Productivity Corporation (MPC)</b> ➤ Industry 4WRD Readiness Assessment	Comprehensive programme to help firm assess their capabilities and readiness to adopt Industry 4.0 technologies and processes. The assessment uses a pre-determined set of indicators to understand their present capabilities and gaps, from which will enable firms to prepare to prepare feasible strategies and plans to move towards Industry 4.0.	<a href="http://www.mpc.gov.my/industry4 wrd/">http://www.mpc.gov.my/industry4 wrd/</a>
4	<b>SAFE@WORK</b>	SOP for Safe@Work for Manufacturing and its Related Services Sector	<a href="https://www.miti.gov.my/redirect/safeatwork/safeatwork.html">https://www.miti.gov.my/redirect/safeatwork/safeatwork.html</a>

<b>马来西亚通讯及多媒体部</b> <b>Ministry of Communications and Multimedia Malaysia (KKMM)</b> <b>Kementerian Komunikasi dan Multimedia Malaysia</b>	<b>Tel : 603 8000 8000   Fax : 603 8911 5183  </b> <b>Email : webmaster@kkmm.gov.my  </b> <b>Website : https://www.kkmm.gov.my/</b>
<b>马来西亚旅游局</b> <b>Tourism Malaysia</b>	<b>Tel : 603 8891 8000</b> <b>Email : enquiries@tourism.gov.my</b> <b>Website : https://www.tourism.gov.my/</b>
<b>马来西亚农业及食品工业部</b>	<b>Tel : 603 8888 6906   Fax : 603 8870 1375 / 1766</b>

<b>Ministry of Agriculture and Food Industries</b> <b>Kementerian Pertanian Dan Industri Makanan</b>	<b>Email : <a href="mailto:pro@mafi.gov.my">pro@mafi.gov.my</a></b> <b>Website : <a href="https://www.mafi.gov.my/">https://www.mafi.gov.my/</a></b>
---	---

<b>马来西亚国内贸易及消费人事务部</b> <b>Ministry of Domestic Trade and Consumer Affairs</b>		<b>Tel : 03-8000 8000   Hotline : 1-800-866-800</b> <b>Website: <a href="https://www.kpdnhep.gov.my/en/">https://www.kpdnhep.gov.my/en/</a></b>
No	Agency	Contact / Website
1.	<b>Suruhanjaya Syarikat Malaysia (SSM)</b>	Tel: +603-7721 4000   Fax: +603-7721 4001 E-mail: <a href="mailto:enquiry@ssm.com.my">enquiry@ssm.com.my</a> <a href="https://www.ssm.com.my/Pages/Home.aspx">https://www.ssm.com.my/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
2.	<b>Intellectual Property Corporation of Malaysia (MYIPO)</b>	Tel : +603-2299 8400   Fax: +603-2299 8989 E-mail: <a href="mailto:ipmalaysia@myipo.gov.my">ipmalaysia@myipo.gov.my</a> <a href="http://www.myipo.gov.my/en/home/">http://www.myipo.gov.my/en/home/</a>
3.	<b>Suruhanjaya Persaingan Malaysia (MyCC)</b>	Tel : +603-2273 2277 Email : <a href="mailto:enquiries@mycc.gov.my">enquiries@mycc.gov.my</a> <a href="https://www.mycc.gov.my/">https://www.mycc.gov.my/</a>

<b>马来西亚能源及天然资源部</b> <b>Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources</b>		<b>Tel : +603 8000 8000   Fax : 03 8889 2672</b> <b>Email : <a href="mailto:webmaster@ketsa.gov.my">webmaster@ketsa.gov.my</a></b> <b>Website: <a href="https://www.ketsa.gov.my/en-my/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.ketsa.gov.my/en-my/Pages/default.aspx</a></b>
No	Agency	Contact / Website
1.	<b>National Institute of Land and Survey (INSTUN)</b>	Tel: +605 454 2825   Fax: +605 454 2837 Email: <a href="mailto:pro@instun.gov.my">pro@instun.gov.my</a> <a href="https://www.instun.gov.my/">https://www.instun.gov.my/</a>

2.	<b>Department of Director General of Lands and Mines (JKPTG)</b>	Tel: +603 8000 8000   Faks : +603 8889 3855 Email :pertanyaan@jkptg.gov.my <a href="https://www.jkptg.gov.my/my/">https://www.jkptg.gov.my/my/</a>
3.	<b>Department of Mineral and Geoscience Malaysia (JMG)</b>	Tel : (6) 03-88716000   Fax: (6) 03-88716145/46 Emel: helpdesk@jmg.gov.my <a href="https://www.jmg.gov.my/en/">https://www.jmg.gov.my/en/</a>
4.	<b>Forestry Department Peninsular Malaysia (JPSM)</b>	Tel: 603-26164488   Fax: 603-26925657 Email: webmaster@forestry.gov.my <a href="https://www.forestry.gov.my/my/">https://www.forestry.gov.my/my/</a>
5.	<b>Department of Wildlife and National Parks (PERHILITAN)</b>	Tel : +603 9086 6800   Fax : +603 9075 2873 Email :webmaster@wildlife.gov.my <a href="https://www.wildlife.gov.my/">https://www.wildlife.gov.my/</a>
6.	<b>Department of Survey and Mapping Malaysia(JUPEM)</b>	Tel : 603-2617 0800   Fax : +603-2691 7457 Email : hqweb@jupem.gov.my <a href="https://www.jupem.gov.my/">https://www.jupem.gov.my/</a>

<b>马来西亚青年及体育部</b> <b>Ministry of Youth and Sports</b>		<b>Tel : + 603 8871 3333 / 3000   Fax : 603 8888 8770</b> <b>E-mail : webmaster@kbs.gov.my</b> <b><a href="http://www.kbs.gov.my/en">http://www.kbs.gov.my/en</a></b>
<b>No</b>	<b>Agency</b>	<b>Contact / Website</b>
<b>1</b>	<b>Jabatan Belia dan Sukan Negara</b>	Tel : 03-88713000   Fax : 03-88888723 <a href="http://www.jbsn.gov.my">http://www.jbsn.gov.my</a>
<b>2.</b>	<b>Pejabat Pendaftar Pertubuhan Belia</b>	
<b>3.</b>	<b>Pejabat Pesuruhjaya Sukan Malaysia</b>	Tel: 03-8994 4800   Fax: 03-8994 4810 Email : pps@kbs.gov.my <a href="http://pps.kbs.gov.my/my/">http://pps.kbs.gov.my/my/</a>
<b>4.</b>	<b>Institut Penyelidikan Pembangunan Belia Malaysia</b>	Tel : +603-8871 3417   Fax : +603-8871 3342 Email : info[at]iyres.gov.my <a href="https://www.iyres.gov.my/index.php">https://www.iyres.gov.my/index.php</a>
<b>5.</b>	<b>Perbadanan Stadium Malaysia</b>	
<b>6.</b>	<b>Institut Sukan Negara</b>	Tel : 03-89914400   Fax : 03-89968748 Email : contact@isn.gov.my <a href="http://isn.gov.my">http://isn.gov.my</a>
<b>7.</b>	<b>Majlis Sukan Negara</b>	Tel : 03-89929600   Fax : 03-89967400 Email : webinfo@nsc.gov.my <a href="https://www.nsc.gov.my">https://www.nsc.gov.my</a>